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anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
Sent: Thursday, 28 January, 2021 4:58 PM
To: 'Fritz's EasyComs email'
Cc: info@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: Notification of Availability of Draft Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs) for the 

Proposed !Kheis Housing Developments
Attachments: Notification_ Draft Environmental Impact Report_ !Kheis Housing 

Developments_I&AP.pdf

Dear Registered Interested and Affected Party,   
 
Notice is hereby given of the submission of a NEMA application, and the public participation process, in 
terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended (“NEMA”), 
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2014. Please find Notification Letter attached. The 
proposed !Kheis Housing Projects include activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations 2014. 
EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by the !Kheis Local Municipality to undertake the NEMA Application for 
Environmental Authorisation process. 
 
The following proposed developments include separate NEMA Applications and public participation 
processes. The Draft EIRs can be accessed at the following links (listed below per housing development) 
or on our website at: https://enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-participation/ . Please do not hesitate to 
contact us if you are unable to access the EIRs.  
 
- Boegoeberg Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-QvW5obs1Iw  
- Groblershoop Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-MfmQeul0aK  
- Grootdrink Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-HrGdxp9YvN  
- Opwag Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-BuxeQzCsHW  
- Topline Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-1t14V2MJR4  
- Wegdraai Housing Development: https://we.tl/t-WPMMsHXaOc  
 
Public Participation: Your organization has 30 days to comment on the Draft Environmental Impact 
Reports (as per DEA requirement). Should comments not be received within the prescribed timeframes, it 
would be assumed that no comments are forthcoming and DENC will continue to process the application in 
the absence of your department’s comments. Please note: The comment period ends on the 1st March 
2021. 
 
All comments are to be copied to the Environmental Assessment Practitioner:  
EnviroAfrica CC  
ATT: Anthony Mader  
P.O. Box 5367,  
Helderberg, 7135  
Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616   
E-mail: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Anthony Mader 
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Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 309 9211 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
 
 


